
Planer Hill – 1815A Fourth Ave.  

 

Rossland Heritage Home Inventory 
 

1) Address:   1815A Fourth Ave. 
 
2) Property Description:   Block 10, Lot 22 
 
3) Common or Historical Name:  Not available 
 
4) Date of Construction:   Circa 1898     1st Owner:   British America Corporation (home is 
 located on what was once called the B.A.C. grounds) 
 
5) Early History: The house was originally used as a Staff House for B. A. C. 
 
6) Design, Style, Architecture, Architect:   

 The architectural style is Vernacular and the architect was J.J. Honeyman. 
 



7) Description of Home:  
-2 storeys           
-Exterior walls are made of stucco  
-Roof is covered with aluminum 

 
8) Interior Layout and Features 
 -original layout of interior has not been significantly changed. 
 
9) Alterations/Restorations:  Not available 
 
10) Other Information:  Originally the home and other homes and buildings on the Grounds 
were heated with steam from the mining operations owned by the B.A.C. 

 MacAuley, the second owner, worked for Consolidated Mining & Smelting (C.M. and S.) 
and lived there after the demise of the B.A.C. 
 
11) Other Owners:   MacAuley, McLennan, an unknown owner, Bob and Helen Greene, and 
John and Cate Greene, the current owners. 

 

 

West side of home 
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Circa 1945 Photo 



 


